

FISHING CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS
3188 STATE ROUTE 487, ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859
Phone: 570/683-5900 - email: fishingcreektownship@gmail.com
Minutes of February 2, 2021 Regular Meeting

- The meeting was called to order at 12pm by Chairman J. Kline. The meeting was advertised and held via teleconference due to the current State and Federal regulations in place from the COVID-19 pandemic. Present were: J. Beishline; J. Kline; S. Masich and Secretary Kindt.
- January meeting minutes reviewed. S. Masich made motion to approve, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried.
- The financials were reviewed. Funds will be transferred from Liquid Fuels in March to reimburse GF for invoices that would have been paid from LF if money had been available. J. Beishline made motion to approve, seconded by S. Masich. Motion carried.

Reports:

Road Foreman:

- Plowing and cindering from significant storms. Patch holes and cleaned ditches.
- Will apply for a EDCDI grant to address erosion on Young property on Rt 487. When weather permits, the Township, an engineer and Columbia County Conservation District will inspect.

SEO:

Pre-Construction/All Permits:

Old Business:

- Quotes for stone and hauling will be solicited by notice in Press Enterprise to be awarded March 2 meeting.
- Township and Town of Bloomsburg have been in negotiation to have Ken Roberts, Director of Code Enforcement, handle Township Floodplain issues. Township will pay a \$500 retainer to Town. Roberts will do permitting, inspections, file reports, etc. Town will receive permit fees. Motion to accept proposal made by S. Masich, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried.

New Business:

- J. Beishline made motion for several donations; John Buck Food Cupboard \$1000; Bloomsburg Recycling Center \$1200; Orangeville Library \$500. S. Masich seconded motion. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

- Letter from Buck Food Cupboard thanking Township for donation in 2020.
- S. Masich and J. Beishline will be attending PSATS Conference on April 18 through April 2, as previously reported. The Grassroots Advocacy Reception has been moved to Tuesday of the Conference and both will attend this event. Secretary will handle registration.

Recognition of Guests/For the Good of the Township: No residents joined the teleconference.

There being no further business for consideration, S. Masich made motion to adjourn, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 12:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Coralee Kindt, Secretary/Treasurer